

Gaskins, Patricia

From: Gaskins, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 10:28 AM
To: 'jim stanley'
Subject: RE: I.H. Utilities, Inc._Water_Missouri PSC 2010 Annual Report_Response Deficiency

Mr. Stanley, did you attach the wrong annual report? The copy attached to this email has all the same errors addressed in my email. The balance sheet doesn't balance(retained earnings needs to be adjusted so that Assets and Liabilities balance) CIAC on page 9 has to be amortized, and the verification page has to be re-notarized. Please let me know if this was attached in error, and feel free to contact me with any questions you may have.

From: jim stanley [<mailto:jistan@centurytel.net>]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 8:00 AM
To: Gaskins, Patricia
Subject: Re: I.H. Utilities, Inc._Water_Missouri PSC 2010 Annual Report_Response Deficiency

Enclosed Annual Report.

----- Original Message -----

From: Gaskins, Patricia
To: 'jistan@centurytel.net'
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 9:09 AM
Subject: I.H. Utilities, Inc._Water_Missouri PSC 2010 Annual Report_Response Deficiency

The Missouri Public Service Commission (Commission) has received your response to its deficiency notice regarding the I. H. Utilities, Inc. 2010 Annual Report. Commission Staff has reviewed the response and has determined it does not correctly address all deficiencies reported. Therefore, an additional response on behalf of the Company is required.

For your convenience, a copy of the original deficiency email has been attached which outlines the items that are required. While items 1, 2 and 4 were addressed, a response to item 3 has not been addressed or is inadequate. Also, during my review of your response I have discovered another error.

5. Page 9 – Amortization of I.H. Utilities' CIAC was not figured. Please complete using lines 18-24 or 25-27 as applicable.

A response for this/these item(s) is required in order to show your report as complete and remove it from deficiency status.

You **must resubmit** the entire annual report with the appropriate changes and the reference number listed below in order for it to be properly entered into the system. Your revised annual report **must also include** a newly notarized verification page. Given the fact that the information in your revised report will have changed, the previous verification page will no longer be valid.

Your prompt attention to resolving this matter is appreciated. The original due date of **5/8/11** still applies to this deficiency, therefore you must respond within this time frame. The Commission rule 4 CSR 240-3.540 (4) states that a utility company which receives a notice that deficiencies exist in the information provided in the annual report shall respond to that notice within **20 days**, or the utility company is subject to a **penalty of \$100** for each day that it is late in filing its response to the deficiency.

The completed document/revision should be submitted electronically under EFIS (accessible from the Commission's Web page <http://www.psc.mo.gov/>) or mailed to: